Victorian Heritage Database Report

Stained Glass Window at Caulfield West St.
Stephen's Presbyterian Church

Location

Balaclava Road, Caulfield [West], GLEN EIRA CITY

Municipality
GLEN EIRA CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Study/Consultant Hughes, 2013;

Architect/Designer Brooks, Robinson &amp; Co,

Hermes Number 197015

Property Number

Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Argus, 28 August 1948, p.15, p.20; Brooks, Robinson & Co. Job Books (1923-c.1966)

Memorial Window Subject

David Paul Christ | Am the Way Andrew Jonathan

Memorial Window Text



unknown

Memorial Window Inscription

unknown

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

The order for 'six windows' for St. Stephen's Church, was placed with Brooks, Robinson & Co. by Mr. T. Watson
in November 1947; each light measured 76 x 20 inches approximately. Each light pictured a Biblical hero, with
Christ in the central position and the outer lights included the service badges of the A.l.F., Navy, Merchant Navy
and Air Force. The large stained glass memorial window was unveiled by Lieutenant Colonel SAF Pond on
Sunday 29 August 1948. It commememorated twelve men who lost their lives while serving in the Second World
War. Among those assembled for the unveiling were Chaplain-General A.H. Stewart who also delivered the
address, Mr. Dennett, the Minister for Agriculture and the Mayor and councillors of the City of Caulfield.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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